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ADDENDUM NO.  2 – April 24, 2014 
 
 
TO: ALL HOLDERS OF RECORD OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  This addendum forms a part of the 
Contract Documents.  It modifies them as follows: 
 
GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: Will prime for stone base be required? 
 
Answer: No, prime coat for the stone base will not be required. 
 

2. Question: Is RCP pipe Tongue and Groove or O-Ring? 
 

Answer: Reference Section 2.2 of Specification 02721 – Sewers: Storm 
Drainage, that indicates either tongue and groove or bell and spigot pipes are 
acceptable. 

 
3. Question: There is a note that says to adjust landscape bed and plantings as 

needed. Does this mean that we are to remove any planting that is in the limits of 
work, or remove and replace. 

 
Answer: The intent here is to adjust the existing bed edge and existing plantings 
as needed depending on how the tie-in grades affect the area. We do not 
anticipate new plantings, only removal and replacement of existing materials, as 
needed. 
 

4. Question: Is fiber reinforcing required for concrete sidewalk and curb, or just on 
the sidewalk? 

 
Answer: Section 2.2 of Specification 02525 – Concrete Curb and Gutter, and 
Sidewalks shall be interpreted as welded wire mesh is required for all sidewalks, 
and fiber reinforcing is only required where specifically indicated on the drawings.  
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Fiber reinforcing for the sidewalks is not required, so welded wire mesh shall be 
used. 

 
5. Question: Are we to install mulch in the tree protection areas? 
 

Answer: The mulch as indicated on the detail will not be required. 
 

6. Question: Will metal fencing be accepted for tree protection post in lieu of wood 
post? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
7. Question: Will rebar be required for the concrete sidewalk. 
 

Answer: Section 2.2 of Specification 02525 – Concrete Curb and Gutter, and 
Sidewalks shall be interpreted as welded wire mesh is required for all sidewalks, 
and fiber reinforcing is only required where specifically indicated on the drawings.  
Fiber reinforcing for the sidewalks is not required, so welded wire mesh shall be 
used. 
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